

**CORRIGENDUM 2 TO ADDENDUM 1**

---

*Subject :* **IGC 2003**

- *Annexes I and II to the EC Treaty, Protocols drawn up by the Convention and Protocols annexed to the EU Treaty and to the EC and EAEC Treaties (following editorial and legal adjustments by the Working Party of IGC Legal Experts)*
- 

- (1) On page 43 of CIG 50/03 ADD 1, the last recital of the Protocol amending the Treaty establishing the European Atomic Energy Community is replaced by the following text:

"~~HAVE ADOPTED~~ **AGREED UPON** the following provisions, which are annexed to the Treaty establishing a Constitution for Europe and amend the Treaty establishing the European Atomic Energy Community as follows:"

On the same page, Article 1 is replaced by the following text:

"~~Article 3 shall be repealed.~~

**This Protocol shall amend the Treaty establishing the European Atomic Energy Community in its version in force at the time of entry into force of the Treaty establishing a Constitution for Europe."**

- (2) On page 120 of CIG 50/03 ADD 1 under Article 4(1) of the Protocol on the Statute of the European Investment Bank, the first sentence and the amounts relating to the capital and the shares subscribed by the Member States are replaced by the following text:

"The capital of the Bank shall be EUR **163 653 737 000**, subscribed by the Member States as follows: "

Germany	26 649 532 500
France	26 649 532 500
Italy	26 649 532 500
United Kingdom	26 649 532 500
Spain	15 989 719 500
Belgium	7 387 065 000
Netherlands	7 387 065 000
Sweden	4 900 585 500
Denmark	3 740 283 000
Austria	3 666 973 500
<b>Poland</b>	<b>3 411 263 500</b>
Finland	2 106 816 000
Greece	2 003 725 500
Portugal	1 291 287 000
<b>Czech Republic</b>	<b>1 258 785 500</b>
<b>Hungary</b>	<b>1 190 868 500</b>
Ireland	935 070 000
<b>Slovakia</b>	<b>428 490 500</b>
<b>Slovenia</b>	<b>397 815 000</b>
<b>Lithuania</b>	<b>249 617 500</b>
Luxembourg	187 015 500
<b>Cyprus</b>	<b>183 382 000</b>
<b>Latvia</b>	<b>152 335 000</b>
<b>Estonia</b>	<b>117 640 000</b>
<b>Malta</b>	<b>69 804 000</b>

- (3) On page 131 of CIG 50/03 ADD 1, the last part of the sentence in Article 18(3) of the same Protocol is replaced by the following text:

"... the Bank shall make the loan conditional either on a guarantee from the Member State in whose territory ~~the project~~ **the investment** will be carried out, ~~or other~~ **on adequate guarantees, or on the financial strength of the debtor.**"

- (4) On page 135 of CIG 50/03 ADD 1, the second sentence of the second subparagraph of Article 21(2) of the same Protocol is replaced by the following text:

"If no reply is received within this period, the Bank may assume that there is no objection to the ~~project~~ **investment** in question."

On the same page, Article 21(5) is replaced by the following text:

"Where the Management Committee delivers an unfavourable opinion, the Board of Directors may not grant the ~~loan or guarantee~~ **finance** concerned unless its decision is unanimous."

On the same page, the penultimate paragraph of Article 21 is replaced by the following text:

"7. Where both the Management Committee and the Commission deliver an unfavourable opinion, the Board of Directors may not grant the ~~loan or guarantee~~ **finance.**"

On the following page, the last paragraph of Article 21 is renumbered paragraph **8**.

- (5) On page 140 of CIG 50/03 ADD 1, the last part of the sentence in Article 30(2) of the same Protocol is replaced by the following text:

"... and auditing arrangements, as well as ~~their~~ relationship ~~between~~ **with** the organs of the Bank ~~and those of the Fund.~~"

=====